From: Pemberton, Katherine

To: Emmons, Karen; Hastie, Winslow

Subject: FW: Documentation of the Sanders House, Cain Hoy Plantation, Charleston, Berkeley County, South Carolina
Final (SHPO Project Number 16-ED0025)

Date: Monday, June 08, 2020 3:32:38 PM

Attachments: Documentation of Sanders House Cainhov Plantation low res.pdf
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From: Lannie Kittrell [mailto:LannieKittrell@brockington.org]
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2020 12:12 PM

To: Pemberton, Katherine

Subject: Documentation of the Sanders House, Cain Hoy Plantation, Charleston, Berkeley County, South
Carolina Final (SHPO Project Number 16-ED0025)

Greetings Katherine,

| hope you are well. Per the Final Treatment Plan for Documentation of the Sanders House, Cain Hoy
Plantation, Charleston, Berkeley County, South Carolina Final (SHPO Project Number 16-ED0025),
please find the Sanders House documentation report for the files at Historic Charleston Foundation.
Please let me know if | should forward this to anyone else at HCF or have any questions regarding
this project.

Thank you and take care.

Lannie Kittrel!
Architectural Historian
lanniekittrel rockin .or
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